

PCC / Chief Constable Weekly Meeting

Open Minutes 31 October 2023

Meeting Record:

Chair	Philip Seccombe TD (PCC)
Police and Crime	Attendees: Philip Seccombe TD (PCC), Polly Reed (CEX)
Commissioner	Apologies : Emma Daniell (DPCC),
	Minutes: Esther Ion
Warwickshire Police	Attendees: Debbie Tedds (CC), ACC Ben Smith
	Apologies: Alex-Franklin-Smith (DCC)
Date of Next Meeting	21.11.2023

Actions and Matters Arising

Reference	Discussion	Action
01/31/10/2023	Visibility – Uniform Resources / Liveried Police Vehicles	
	A discussion took place about Police Officer visibility. The PCC asked how many of the 1100 police officers wear uniform. It was agreed that	

ACC Ben Smith would forward the figures for Police Officer visibility to the PCC. CE also asked if the number of liveried patrol cars on the street could be included in the information provided to the PCC. CC noted that approximately 80 officers were in training currently, which will impact on numbers out and about.	ACTION
--	--------

Matters raised by Warwickshire Police

Reference	Discussion	Action
02/31/10/2023	Operational Matters	
	CC updated on incidents which have taken place over the last week and weekend.	
	The PCC asked for information around the current murder investigations and any associated resource challenges.	
03/31/10/2023	OP Tarlac – Israel and Palestine conflict	
	This is a National Operation, named Op Tarlac.	
	A follow on from last week's conversation was had and ACC Ben Smith is the lead for this within Warwickshire Police.	
04/31/10/2023	000	
	The CC briefed the PCC about the general crime performance for the week. The PCC was also briefed around 101 and 999 performance figures for the week. A further conversation took place about the changes in practice in the OCC, namely the triage system.	
05/31/10/2023	OP Safeguard	
	The CC advised that OP Safeguard is ending within the next 10 days.	
	CE asked about the impact locally of early prison releases. CC confirmed her understanding is that	

	Warwickshire is unlikely to be affected by this, or numbers would be very low.	
06/31/10/2023	Inspector's Board CC updated the PCC.	
07/31/10/2023	History Society CC meet with Richard Woodcock and Terry Gardner this week and updated the PCC about the developing plans to support this work.	

Matters raised by the PCC

Reference	Discussion	Action
08/31/10/2023	National Legal Matter	
	A discussion took place around a national matter	
09/31/10/2023	Cala – Warwickshire County Council	
	CE advised this week is the start of a 6-day hearing at Leamington Town Hall.	
10/31/10/2023	Vehicle theft Leek Wootton village	
	CE mentioned that Cllr Richard Coates had contacted her regarding vehicle theft in the village. The force will look into this matter as appropriate.	
11/31/10/2023	RAAC Concrete	
	CE asked the status of the RAAC report, as she has not yet had an update on whether a second report has been commissioned, and this is very important to ensure safety of those using the buildings.	
12/31/10/2023	PCC your views survey	
	A conversation was had around the PCC's annual survey. The CC has offered to promote this personally within the force during November.	
13/31/10/2023	Forensics	

	The PCC asked the CC to update around the Forensics Collaboration with the West Midlands	
14/31/10/2023	The Police Memorial	
	A discussion was held in relation to how the Force was going to seek to support the work of the Police Memorial Trust.	

Upcoming Meetings and Events

Reference	Discussion	Action
15/31/10/2023	CC will attend Regional High Sheriffs Seminar where she will be a speaker.	

Approval

P Seccombe TD on03.01.2024.....

Debbie Tedds on12.12.2023.....